





APRIL 2 2015

HAPPY 60TH BIRTHDAY ROTARY CLUB OF CALGARY SOUTH



INSIDE THIS BULLETIN

- 1. 60th Anniversary Celebration
- 2. 60th Anniversary Celebration
- 3. 60th Anniversary Celebration
- 4. 60th Anniversary Celebration
- 5. 60th Anniversary Celebration
- 6. Program Acknowledgements
- 7. RCCS History Quiz
- 8. Calgary Herald Article
- 9. Club News
- **10.Club Event Calendar**
- **11.Announcements**
- **12.Vulnerable Persons Policy**
- **13.Partners In Print**
- **14.Jimmy's Jottings**
- **15 District and Contact Information**

Bulletin Chair: Bev Ostermann Bulletin Editor: Bev Ostermann Bulletin Photographer: John Shield

CELEBRATION DAY: INTRODUCTIONS



President Allan Johnson opened the 60th Anniversary Celebration program, recognizing all of the Past Presidents at the head table - Sherry Austin, Ken Copithorne, Earl Huson, Bryan Targett, Jack Black, Terry Allen and George Adam.

Congratulatory notes were

received from **Glen Richardson** and **Frank King**, who could not be with us today. **Glen** noted that one incident stands out from his year – one of the speakers failed to show, leaving a gap in the meeting's program. **Bruce MacDonald**, being Program Director, felt responsible, so he and **Jim Smith** obligingly filled in the 30 minutes by extemporaneously roasting **Glen**, making for a very memorable meeting.



Terry Allen was then introduced as Chairman for our Celebration of the 60th anniversary of the **Rotary Club of Calgary South**.

Terry recognized the other Past Presidents in attendance, **Ben Steblecki, Dick Shaw**, and **Jack Thompson**. He read from a 60 year old newspaper report on the forming of the Club, which **George Adam** had in his archives. The full text of the article is included in the Bulletin. Six of our Past Presidents were asked to comment on their time in of-







APRIL 2 2015

HAPPY 60TH BIRTHDAY ROTARY CLUB OF CALGARY SOUTH

CELEBRATION DAY: GEORGE ADAM



George Adam joined the Club in February, 1955 (haven't explained how that worked, **George**) and was president in 1968/69. As our only surviving Charter Member, he told us about the genesis of the Club. It was sponsored by the Calgary Rotary Club, which was formed in 1914. Some thanks to that Club are in order on this special day.

• First, a tribute for all of the achievements of Calgary Rotary in its 40 years of existence up to 1954, which raised the profile of Rotary in Calgary.

• To **Ron Jenkins** who recognized the need for and promoted a second Club in Calgary. In 1914 there were only 50,000 people in Calgary; by 1954, the city had grown to 140,000.

• To Leishman McNeil as President, who took the charter proposal

to his board and got approval to charter a new Club.

- For giving up part of its territory east of McLeod Trail and south of the Bow River, which at that time encompassed Manchester, the Stampede Grounds, Calgary Brewing and Inglewood.
- For locating and recruiting 15-20 possible Charter Members.
- For asking **Jackie Howland**, their ex-Club secretary, to come out of retirement to assist the new Club, which she did for 6 years.
- For providing a meeting space in the Palliser Penthouse for 2 years. This lasted until Jim Tamagi approached the Stampede to see if it would be possible to meet in the unused Pioneer Log House on the grounds. Thus the association with the Stampede was started.
- For attending Club meetings as make ups to their Club; typically 15-20 Calgary Rotary members were at our meetings.
- For providing prominent speakers from their own Club or contacts to make our meetings interesting.
- For inviting the Members from the new Club to their many social events.

Without the early support of the Calgary Rotary Club, our Club would not be the vibrant, thriving Club it is today.

George received a well-deserved standing ovation from the Club. We are fortunate to have you with us to-day, **George**!











APRIL 2 2015

HAPPY 60TH BIRTHDAY ROTARY CLUB OF CALGARY SOUTH

CELEBRATION DAY: JACK BLACK, BRYAN TARGETT AND KEN COPITHORNE



Jack Black joined in 1977 and was President in 1990/91. He proudly showed off his official Nordegg tartan tie (there is a hint for **Terry's** quiz). **Jack** knew a lot of the Charter Members of the Club as early as 1955, but was not persuaded to join until 1977. It was one of the best decisions of his life. He was President when **Roy Alsip** did the original sketch of the new Rotary House. **Jack** decided to get a few prints made before the original was given to the Stampede President, and ended up with 150 copies. He started giving a print to the Rotarian of the Year; the first recipient was **Howard Miller**. Now a print is given to every outgoing President, and through the efforts of **Ken Copithorne**, the original has been returned to the Club and is on display in Rotary House.



Bryan Targett joined in 1979 and was President in 2000/01. One of his first adventures was as President Elect when he attended the RI convention in Buenos Aires and managed to avoid a taxi cab mugging scam that was targeting the visiting Rotarians. **Bryan** is proud of a number of endeavours that were undertaken in his Rotary year.

• Forming and leading the team that campaigned to become the Host Club for the 2005 Rotary Peace Park Weekend, in order to help celebrate the Club's 50th anniversary.

• Deciding to create a Club history and bullying **Peter Penner** into spending 2 days/ week (**Peter** says it was more like 4 days/week) writing the book for publication in our 50th anniversary year.

- Establishing our Stay in School Scholarship Program.
- Persuading **Sherry Austin (Rainsforth)** that our Club was really welcoming to female Members (despite some controversial history), thereby getting the best hugger in Rotary to be a Member.



Ken Copithorne joined in 1968 and was President in 1985/86. **Ken** was 5360 District Governor 2004/05, RI's Centennial year and Club 50th anniversary year (another hint). He spoke to his activities in that year. It started with a one week training program for 580 DG Elects, representing about 3,400 Clubs from around the world. This was a very intensive introduction to the responsibilities of governorship, consisting of many interesting and informative speeches and a variety of workshops on every aspect of Rotary.

The programs that took place during the Centennial year in District 5360 were as follows.

• The District, with participation from most Clubs, sent \$206,000 to support the Hispaniola Safe Water Project. The project consisted of buying materials and teaching

the local population to build, service and operate bio sand filters as developed by **Dr. Mantz** of Calgary. The Centennial Bell project, initiated by **Ken**, was supported by all 48 Clubs in the District, and raised,

- in total over \$11,000 for the RI Foundation.
- A birthday party in celebration of RI's Centennial was enjoyed by over 600 Rotarians and guests at the Roundup Centre. The Young Canadians performed and the Centennial Bell was auctioned off (won by our own **Clayton Carrol**).







APRIL 2 2015

HAPPY 60TH BIRTHDAY ROTARY CLUB OF CALGARY SOUTH

CELEBRATION DAY: KEN COPITHORNE AND EARL HUSON

- A joint centennial project with the Province of Alberta provided trees and shrubs for beautification projects to all Clubs and other interested groups throughout District 5360 territory.
- At RI's 100th International Conference in Chicago, the District entered the Royal Canadian Mounted Police Marching Group in full dress uniform for participation in the parade.
- News media were most cooperative in providing recognition and publicity to the many special programs supported by individual Club throughout the District.
- Alberta, Saskatchewan and the City of Calgary were asked for and provided a proclamation honouring Rotary with a special day to recognize Rotary contributions to the community.
- The Red Deer Centennial Club was chartered to honour a request by **RI President Glenn Estess Sr.**
- Financial responsibility for all District receipts and disbursements was removed from committee control and returned to the District Treasurer.
- Club Runner was introduced to the District and adopted by most Clubs, eventually including South Calgary.

Ken wanted to draw attention to Calgary South Members who headed up key District committees, **Bob Brawn, Keith Davis, Frank King, George Deegan** and **Mel Gray**. And of course, **Wendy**, who was most supportive and helpful (and an excellent chauffer). Having the opportunity to be DG was an honour and privilege that allowed insight into Rotary that would not have otherwise been available.



Earl Huson joined in 1998 and was President in 2010/11. He promised to be quick, and thanked everyone for their support and efforts in his year and all other years. The RI theme was "Building Communities, Bridging Continents" and the Club certainly delivered through World Community, Large Grants and Small Grants Committees. One of the strengths of South Calgary is the access to the great pool of 26 Past Presidents that can mentor incoming Presidents. Our Club chemistry is great so our meetings are fun and participation level in projects is high, making us the "Best Rotary Club in the Land".

Some of the projects that were undertaken in our 56th year were as follows.
A Club Mission Statement and Strategic Plan was accepted for the first time, following work by previous **Presidents Bob Boyden** and **Dave Marchant**.
We completed the 5th year of our Rotary/Flames Foundation commitment of

\$200,000/year to support medical research under the Reach Program. This special project was recognized by RI in 2011.

- Our first student graduated post-secondary school in the SISP.
- A new Stampede parking fund raising project in partnership with St Mary's school was started.
- We sponsored a new Rotary Interact Club at St Mary's.
- The Club received RI recognition for our Polio Plus contributions, with 44 Members participating.
- We helped **Howard Miller** celebrate his 99th birthday.
- Art Borzel retired as Club Treasurer after 19 years, but he is still at it 5 years later.

Earl reminded Past Presidents to keep in perspective that their year amounts to 1.66% of the Club's history – individually it does not sound like much, but collectively, as a team, we contribute a lot.

"Life passes us by so quickly, stop and enjoy the moment."







APRIL 2 2015

HAPPY 60TH BIRTHDAY ROTARY CLUB OF CALGARY SOUTH

CELEBRATION DAY: SHERRY AUSTIN AND CLOSING INFO



Sherry Austin joined in 2001 and was President in 2012/13. Her presentation "...is all about what...all of you created during the year I was your President....you touched lives you will never meet and you have taken on challenges that to ordinary mortals would seem insurmountable. Through your foresight and hard work, people in need have a chance for a real future. And, you do this decade after decade." In the Rotary year 2012/13.....

 The Dream Home sold out of tickets on the last Sunday and we had the shock of having to devise a plan to tell our customers we had nothing left for them to purchase.
 An alliance of all Calgary Rotary Clubs was formed to support a multi-year, multimillion dollar Rotary Legacy Greenway Project, a historic and unprecedented accomed the self-section of the bird birther weld.

plishment and the only one of its kind in the world.

- Record Club donations to the Calgary Rotary Club Foundation and the highest per capita contributions in Canada to the RI Foundation were achieved.
- Bylaws were revised to reflect the changing needs of a dynamic Club.
- A record number of World Community Service projects were funded, and grants to local community organizations reached a record level.
- Fellowship played a central role with the launching of Rotary profiles, CRCF Recognition Program, Book Club, and weekly birthday recognition.
- Larry Kwong got Sherry to dance at his Chinese New Year's Dinner.
- **Howard Miller**, approaching his 100th birthday, tearfully told **Sherry** that he might not be able to fulfill his promise to be there for her full year.
- **Sherry's** last meeting of the year was interrupted by flood waters and she was one of the last people to get off the grounds before Rotary House was flooded.

"....we have an extraordinary Club full of remarkable men and women who epitomize the highest standards of Rotary, who are the guardians of Rotary ideals and who sacrifice their own needs for those of others over and over again, epitomizing Service Above Self." **Sherry** concluded with one of her patented huge group hugs.

Jack Thompson recognized **George Adam** with his PHF 7 and then made a special presentation to George of his PHF 8 from the Club in recognition of his 60 years of service to the Club and to Rotary.

Terry Allen closed the meeting with the reminder to "Light up Rotary".





HAPPY 60TH BIRTHDAY ROTARY CLUB OF CALGARY SOUTH **PROGRAM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT**

1955-2015

Chairman – Terry Allen

In order of presentation <u>George Adam</u> Joined in Feb. 17th, 1955 President 1968-1969

Jack Black

Joined in May 30th, 1977 President – 1990-1991

Earl Huson

Joined in Dec.3rd, 1998 President – 2010 -2011

Bryan Targett Joined in June 1st, 1979 President – 2000- 2001

Ken Copithorne

Joined in May 21st, 1968 President – 1985-1986 District Governor 2004- 2005

Sherry Austin

Joined Calgary South in April 19th, 2001 Previously a member of Rotary in Edmonton President in 2012- 2013

<u>Wrap Up</u>

Terry Allen





HAPPY 60TH BIRTHDAY ROTARY CLUB OF CALGARY SOUTH CALGARY HERALD: RCCS IS BORN

The Calgary Herald – Wednesday, May 4, 1955 ¹

Rotary Club is Born in Manchester

Mother Ron Jenkins wheeled a baby buggy into the Palliser Hotel on April 7th, 1955; the day one of Alberta's newest Rotary Clubs- Manchester (Calgary) received its charter.

It was most appropriate to have Rotarian Ron in charge of the baby carriage because he was the main cog in organization of the Manchester club. Ron is immediate past president of the Calgary Rotary Club. The "baby" in the carriage on charter night was Don McNeill, son of Leish McNeill, present president of the Calgary Rotary group.

There were 100 Rotarians from Calgary, Banff, Selkirk Man. And High River present at the Palliser Hotel when Glen Peacock, Calgary, governor of District 171 gave the Manchester Club its charter, the club received a gong from the Calgary Club, a plaque from the Edmonton Rotarians and flowers from the Winnipeg Rotarians. Manitoba took a special interest in the new club as Harry Cleven, Manchester president, hails from Winnipeg, and was a director of the Winnipeg Club.

The other members of the executive are Orville Burke, vice-president: Syd Lemon, secretary: Jack Westbrook, treasurer. The directors are Charles Freedman, Jack Hall and Ross Marshall. The new executive and club members think a lot of the efforts of Mr. Jenkins and they didn't forget him on charter night. They presented him with a scroll which outlined their appreciation. All the names of the charter members were on the scroll.

Although the official presentation of the charter was In April, the club was entitled to its charter on Feb. 23rd, the Golden Anniversary of Rotary. At that time the Manchester group has the required number of members and was in operation.

The Manchester group doesn't believe in letting grass grow under its feet. Support for worthwhile projects is a must with the club. One of the first ventures along these lines was when 25 of the members started canvassing for the Calgary Community Chest.

As we all know Rotary Clubs concentrate on strong organizations and worthy members. The regulations are that no club may increase its membership by more than three persons per month. Members of the Manchester executive are quite sure that by his time next year they will have 36 new members to boost their membership to 71. The required number to start a club is 35 and little trouble was experienced in meeting this quota earlier this year.

It looks as though Manchester plans to make the Calgary club step for superiority in this area.

How did you like their presentation at the Tuesday luncheon? That was Harry Hamilton who leading the sing son. The only reason he's in charge is the other fellows haven't the heart to tell him he sounds like Donald Duck.

In the skit by the Manchester Dramatic Club, Jack Woods took the part of the Backward Bay Streeter, while Baby McNeill was the enthusiastic Yank. Dick Burns held the Calgary fort. It's only fair to say the skit was typical of happenings in Calgary and other Alberta points during the oil boom. It is to be hoped none of the guests complimented the skitters. Already, they have patted themselves on the back many times, and have designs on entering the Western Canada drama festival next year.

¹ This article is copied as printed in The Calgary Herald on May4th, 1955







APRIL 2 2015

HAPPY 60TH BIRTHDAY ROTARY CLUB OF CALGARY SOUTH

CLUB NEWS TODAY

John Shield introduced our visitors and guests, especially two of our first ladies, **Lois Adam** and **Justina Penner**. **Jim Porter** was also welcomed back after a long absence.



Peter Penner was regaled with "Happy Birthday" in honour of his upcoming 90th birthday. Congratulations, **Peter**! As **Bryan Targett** mentioned, it is fortunate for us that it was decided that you were "not too old" to be welcomed into the Club back in1995.

Michael Zacharki awarded the 50/50 draw to Earl Huson.

A second draw for a beautiful bouquet of flowers (donated by **Glen Richardson** for our 60th celebration) was won by **Duncan Alexander**, who promptly presented them to **Lois Adam**.

Jim Hutchens, speaking slowly and distinctly for the benefit of **Earl Huson,** reminded us of the upcoming New Members' Auction, which will be held April 23rd at the Danish Canadian Club. Donations are being solicited to help raise funds which go toward Club operations.















The Bulletin of 1	The Rotary Club of Calgary South Volume 60, Issue 36	APRIL 2 2015
APRIL 2015		
April 9	Tom Loschuk: Drop In Centre Woodshop: Rotary House	
April 16	Doug Feely: Island Lake Resort Ski Update: Club House	
April 23	New Members' Auction: evening meeting: Danish Canadia	n Club
April 30	Dream Home Presentation and Official Launch of "Go Live": Ro	
•	Dream nome Presentation and Official Launch of Go Live . No	tary nouse
<u>MAY 2015</u>		
May 1	President's Ball: Calgary Golf & Country Club	
May 7	Better Business Bureau Presentation: Rotary House	
May 14	Gem Munro: The Amarok Society: Rotary House	
May 21	Dr. Monique Dube: Alberta Energy Regulator (AER): Rotary Hou	se
May 28	SISSP Luncheon: Carriage House Inn	
May 29, 30, 31	ANNUAL RADIUM FELLOWSHIP WEEKEND	
<u>JUNE 2015</u>		
June 4	Dr. Elizabeth Canon: University of Calgary: Rotary House	
June 8	Mustard Seed Dinner Prep	
June 11	Charities Day: ClubHouse	
June 18	Bart Rasmussen: The Future of Golf: Rotary House	
June 23	Mustard Seed Dinner Prep	
June 25	Changing of the Guard / WCS and Large Grants Reports: Rotary	/ House
JULY 2015		
July 2	Dream Home Kickoff: Ranchman's Cookhouse & Danceha	I
July 9	No Meeting: Dream Home Operations	
July 16	Presentation from our Exchange Student, Jimmy Cho: Rotary H	ouse
July 23	Dr. Mintz: Underwater Photography: Rotary House	
July 30	No Meeting: SISSP Golf Tournament	
AUGUST 2015		
Aug 6	Wendy McDonald: Alberta Assoc. for Community Living: Rotary	House
Aug 13	Inaugural Address: Rotary House	
Aug 20	Presentation: Returning YEX Student: Daniel Padron Curiel: Rot	tary House
Aug 27	TO BE ANNOUNCED	



NEW MEMBER'S AUCTION:

APRIL 23RD 2015



2015

DON'T FORGET TO REGISTER FOR THIS AS SOON AS POSSIBLE. YOU CAN REGISTER ONLINE OR YOU CAN REGISTER AT A CLUB MEETING.

PLEASE CONTACT CORINNE WILKINSON AT: corinne@whitehathospitality.com

Summer Job Openings?

Our returning Youth Exchange Student Valeria Flores is looking for a summer job (June, July, August) full time, 40 hours a week. She's currently taking Business at the U of C so she'd be interested in an office job that she can use to build some experience (receptionist, assistant, etc.). She'd also be open to other jobs (that are not business related) preferably in the SW. She has past experience with sales. If you're aware of any job openings, please let me know and I can get you in touch with Valeria.

Thank you,

Craig Stokke



The Bridge Club is holding its season windup tournament on Wednesday, April 29 at the Centennial Legion on Horton Road. Cocktails at 5:30, Prime Rib buffet at 6:00 and Bridge thereafter until approximately 9:30 pm. Prizes for the evening as well as season prizes. All Rotarians and significant others are welcome to attend regardless of whether you played this year. Cost is a modest \$30 per person.

Please let Don Taylor or Jim Smith know before April 20 if you would like to participate.

Rob van Haarlem's New Contact Information

315, 1537 Noel Avenue

Comox BC V9M 3H8

(250) 941-6250







APRIL 2 2015



Policy for the Protection of Vulnerable Persons

Rotary International is committed to creating and maintaining the safest possible environment for all participants in Rotary activities. It is the duty of all Rotarians and their non-Rotarian volunteers to safeguard, to the best of their ability, the welfare of, and prevent the physical, sexual, or emotional abuse of children and young people with whom they come into contact.

District 5360 mandates that it is the responsibility of every Rotarian to safeguard the welfare of every person with whom they come into contact during their activities as a Rotarian. Special attention is to be given to children, elderly, disabled and other vulnerable persons ("Vulnerable Persons"). This includes the prevention of all forms of abuse, harassment and neglect including physical, sexual, emotional and financial abuse.

The Rotary Club of Calgary South ("Club") endorses and supports both the Rotary International and District 5360 policies.

All members of the Club and non-Rotarian volunteers participating in Club activities involving Vulnerable Persons are expected to be familiar with the requirements of Rotary International, District 5360 and Club policies and procedures related to the protection of all Vulnerable Persons.

Phone: 403-287-0414

E-mail: sheratonallan@gmail.com

L103C, 9705 Horton Road S.W. Calgary, Alberta, Canada T2V 2X5 www.rotarycs.org







APRIL 2 2015

Guest Speaker from Highwood Crossing Farms

Tickets: \$35.00 Guests Welcome Jewellry Raffle Prizes

Calgary South Rotary Partners' Spring Luncheon Women and Our Health

April 29, 2015 at 11:30 am Willow Park G&CC (639 Willow Park Drive SE) <u>RSVP by April 19</u> to Carol Cairns (403.288.3873 or cairnsjandc@shaw.ca) Advise if you have food allergies/ sensitivities.

Send payment to Donna Kennedy 37 Mahogany Manor SE T3M 0Y3

Do you require a ride ... contact Maureen Watson (403.246.0497 or marenny@shaw.ca)



LUNCH BUNCH

We are sorry that the rest of the Partners missed such a fun and delicious dinner at Sho. The food was great! Left Far end: Pat Cuthbert, Maureen Hutchens and Carol (friend of Susan Brick)

Right Far end: Maureen Watson, Susan Brick and Donna Kennedy Our next meeting is April 16th

CONTACT INFORMATION: Did you know that if you contact Wendy Miles Copithorne she can make any changes to phone numbers, addresses or emails for you? You can email Wendy at: <u>mileswendy1@gmail.com</u>

SUNSHINE COMMITTEE: Pat Cuthbert will be looking after the Sunshine Committee until Jo Ellen is able to take it over again. She can be reached at 403-252-0156 or <u>bill.cuthbert@shaw.ca</u> please contact her if you hear of anybody who is not well.







APRIL 2 2015



JIMMY'S JOTTINGS

I haven't been in Calgary for two weeks. first we went to Mexico to join the homes of hope which build houses to help the poor people. I am really proud that I have the chance to join this activity. Before we went to Mexico, we spend a day in San Diego. It's really a beautiful city. In Mexico, the first we watch some video and have a group meeting. The next morning, we went on our first build. The first day I voluntary to help the roof team. We first cut all the wood into the shape we want. After we finish we'll have



to wait for the painting group to finish painting, so we have a small break. My friends are too tired so they just fail a sleep while they are drinking water.



After the break, we start to put the roof. It's a hard and kind of scary job, but I get to look at the beautiful view on the roof but also get my first sunburn in my life!! But talking to sunburn, my Swedish friend get the worst sunburn. After the first day built, tough our body is tired, but we fill very satisfied. Because I feel hap-



py when I saw the family is really thankful for what we have done for them.

The next morning we spend a morning to finish all the roof job and the inside. A group of us went to the grocery store to buy the family some grocery. After the house is built, we have a

ceremony to give the keys away. And it's really impressive that the family is so thankful and even the seven year old girl also help with the building. I actually almost cry when we are doing the ceremony. I really like and thankful to have this chance to go to this

event and I might come again someday. ... Jimmy







2015

District Conference 2015

Don't miss the opportunity to join Rotarians in Medicine Hat to hear about what Rotarians in our District are doing to make this a better world.

Come and hear from Dr. Greg Powell who is a doctor with STARS. He will talk about the urgent need for transplant donors. His address will be supplemented by a display area in the House of Friendship exhibit area and staffed by Calgary West Rotarians.

Find out more and register now at discon5360.ca

www.Facebook.com/RIDistrict5360 Twitter.com/Rotary5360 Instagram: RotaryDisctrict5360

District Positions

As we move into the next year we have a few District positions available and I am hoping that you might give consideration to expanding your Rotary involvement slightly.

We are looking for an **Assistant Governor** to look after Banff, Canmore and Cochrane Clubs.

We need an **Interact Chair**. This is a role that basically acts as a conduit between the District and clubs as well as Rotary International. If you have an interest in Youth, specifically dealing with students of High Schools and perhaps higher grades in Junior High, this may be the role for you.

Are you interested in **training**? We would like to expand the District Training committee and also need an individual to take over the lead role.

If you have an interest and feel that you have a few more minutes to spare please let me know. No commitment but perhaps you would like to know more and I would be happy to chat with you.

Yours in Rotary

Martin Harvey District Governor Elect 403 995 5720 403 601 9031(mob)

Contact Us

Administrator: Kathyann Reginato Rotary Club of Calgary South L103C, 9705 Horton Road SW Calgary AB T2V 2X5 (403) 244-9788 kathyann@rotarycs.org Visit us on the web at: http://portal.clubrunner.ca/952

2014-2015 Club Officers

President: Allan Johnson President-Elect: Murray Flegel Secretary: Ted Rowsell Past President: Keith Davis Partners President: Linda Legare

2014-2015 Directors

Don Bacon (Ways and Means) Geoff Hughes (International Service) Neill Magee (Membership) Gail McDougall (Community Service) Toby Oswald-Felker (Club Service) Larry Stein (Club Operations)

2015-2016 Incoming Directors

Charlie Gouldsborough Glenn Potter Bryan Walton Luanne Whitmarsh